From: Diana Handy

To: I
Subject: Inspection
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2013 3:34:00 PM

i

| spoke with the Construction Codes Supervisor and she said that an inspection will be needed.
Please have the property manager or owner contact Emad Elmagraby at 703-228-7094 to discuss
the issue and arrange an inspection.

Thank you,
Diana

Diana Handy

Stormwater Specialist

Arlington County Department of Environmental Services
Office of Sustainability and Environmental Management
2100 Clarendon Blvd, Suite 705

Phone: 703.228.0772

Fax: 703.228.7134
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